

## Stone Lake Elementary School PTO General Meeting December 11, 2018

The December meeting of Stone Lake Elementary was called to order by Sabrina Raasch at 6:32 p.m.

**Attendees:** Sarah Castro, Amy Sazama, Rosa Flores, Patti McDougall, Lotty Kanemoto, Patrina Baggett, Mark Beard, Sabrina Raasch, Jacki Smith, Teisha Tadich, Liz Mellinger, Jessica Trudell, Hannah Kuschan

**Welcome:** Sabrina Raasch

**Approval of the November General Minutes:** A motion was made by Liz Mellinger and Seconded by Jessica Trudell to approve the November minutes, all present were in favor, no objections or abstentions.

**Approval of the Treasurer's Report:** Amy Sazama presented the Treasurer's report. Earnings: Chick fil A around \$500, Fall festival made money, approximately \$3,700 in income, vendor fair \$580. Treasurer's report was approved by Jacki Smith and seconded by Patrina Baggett all present were in favor, no objections or abstentions.

**Vendor Fair recap:** total vendor fees \$640. Cub scouts raised \$400, girls scouts made \$140. Reception has been very positive for this event. Liked the mix of vendors. The Santa search worked out very well thanks to Mr. Beard.

**Box Top Competition:** Sarah Castro discussed the Box Top competition between Classrooms.

**Spring Fundraiser Ideas:** Sabrina Raasch brought up that we need a new fundraiser. The group discussed possibilities.

Ideas: 1. Tupperware 2. See's 3. Mixed Bags 4. Farm Fresh to you 5. Penny Wars 6. Scented Pencil Sales 7. Hawks store 8. Friday Popsicles 9. Popcorn sales

We then discussed rewards for best fundraising grades: teacher kiss a pig, pizza parties, field day with inflatables. The group decided the PTO will likely do Penny wars and possibly a catalog fundraiser. The reward might be a field day.

**Principal's Report:** Remember to get finger printed. The finger-printing group will likely be here on campus Dec 21st starting at 12:30 pm, Mr. Beard is still working on getting them here. Kinder registration, new process will be discussed at a meeting this Thursday the 13<sup>th</sup> 6-7 where the district will be sharing info on the process. Dashboard info was emailed out last week. Chronic absenteeism and suspensions are a little high. This will be discussed at the upcoming coffee klatch. Chronic absenteeism (missing 10% of your scheduled days) is very high amongst our community and it is a problem for this campus.

**Open Forum:**

Restaurant Night: Jacks Urban Eats Dec 17<sup>th</sup> 4-8

Sarah Castro presented that Math night will be March 21<sup>st</sup> we plan to have a meal for families to purchase.

Sarah Castro also mentioned garden project will start once approved.

Adjournment: The December General PTO meeting was adjourned at 7:25 p.m.